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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 2:34 PM

To: 'Sushil Gidwani'

Subject: RE: Silvercoast USA Inc Doc.No.P11000032969

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

To change the Registered Office address for a corporation, return to our home page and click on
“Print Filing Forms". Next, click on "Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)" or "Foreign Corporatlon
(Profit and NonProfit)". Next, click on "Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office".

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sushil Gidwani [mailto:sushil.gidwani@relianceusa.biz
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 11:11 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: Silvercoast USA,Inc Doc.No.P11000032969

Dear Sir,

| sent out the undernoted email on April 20,2011 for change of address. However as of today the change is not refiecting
on the Sunbiz.org website.

Please advise when this will take effect and if there is anything else we are required to do.
Thank you

Sushil Gidwani

From: sushil.gidwani@relianceusa.biz [mailto:sushil.gidwani@relianceusa.biz
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:46 PM

To: corpaddresschange@des.state fl.us
Subject: Silvercoast USA,Inc Doc.No.P11000032969

Dear Sir,
Change of Address
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1) Pri'nciple Place of Business address {Article II)
'2)Registered Agents Address (Article V)

3) Incorporators address (Article VI)

4) Officers and Directors address (Article VII)

Old Address
552 Park North Ct.
Winter Park,FL 32789

New Address

2281 Lee Road,

Suite 101,

Winter Park,FL 32789

Thank you

Sushil Gidwani
V Pres.
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